
From: Scott Cooper
To: Emily Bremer
Cc: Frances Limon
Subject: ANSI NPC Agenda
Date: Monday, October 24, 2011 2:14:31 PM
Attachments: NPC 011-2011 Oct 11 draftagenda.doc

Dear Emily,
 
Thanks again for being able to participate at ANSI’s National Policy Committee meeting on Oct 27th.  
And many of us will reciprocate by participating (and thanks for the invitation), at the ACUS discussion
on the 28th…
 
Attached is the agenda.   While we can’t give you an exact starting time for your discussion, it should
be sometime between 11:00 and 11:15.  I hope this works for your schedule.  If needed, we can
certainly be flexible.
 
Again, thanks for joining us on Thursday!
 
Best
Scott
 
Scott Cooper
 
Vice President
Government Relations and Public Policy
American National Standards Institute
1899 L St, NW, 11th Floor
Washington, DC 20036
Office: 202-331-3610
Cell: 413-687-1788
scooper@ansi.org
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DRAFT AGENDA


ANSI National Policy Committee (NPC) Meeting


ANSI

Washington, DC


1899 L Street, NW
11th Floor
Washington, DC 20036

October 27, 2011

10:00 am – 3:00 pm


Dial-in:  1-866-469-3239

Access code:  736 872 402

Agenda Item 1 – Organizational Matters

		1.1

		Welcome and Opening Remarks


Proposed Action:  Establish quorum.



		Ms. Mary Saunders



		1.2

		Approval of Agenda 


(Action)


Document:  NPC 011-2011

Proposed Action:  Approve agenda.

		Ms. Mary Saunders





Agenda Item 2 – Status of Action Items, Last Meeting

		2.1

		Status of Action Items from Last Meeting 


(Information / Discussion)

Staff will review the status of the action items that resulted from the May 2011 NPC meeting:


· Update on Legislative activities to be covered under Agenda item 5.

Proposed Action:  None.

		ANSI Staff





Agenda Item 3 – NSTC Subcommittee on Standards


		3.1

		NSTC Subcommittee on Standards

(Information/Discussion)

Documents: NPC 012-2011

Ms. Saunders will lead a discussion on the recently-issued Report on “Federal Engagement in Standards Activities to Address National Priorities”


Proposed Action: None. 

		Ms. Mary Saunders





Agenda Item 4 – Administrative conference of the united States

		4.1

		Administrative Conference of the United States (ACUS)

(Information/Discussion)

Documents: NPC 013-2011

Ms. Emily Schleicher Bremer (ACUS) will lead a discussion on the recent ACUS draft Report on Incorporation by Reference.

Proposed Action: None. 

		Ms. Emily Schleicher Bremer





Agenda Item 5 – Reports and Action Items

		5.1

		Government Affairs Update 


Scott Cooper, ANSI VP Policy & Government Affairs will update the NPC on ANSI’s current government relations efforts.




		Mr. Scott Cooper



		

		5.1.1 Legislation

(Information)


Mr. Cooper will provide updates on the status of legislation of interest to the NPC.

Proposed Action:  Members are asked to notify ANSI whenever they identify legislative language of interest or concern.

		Mr. Scott Cooper



		5.2

		Update on Committee on Education (COE) Activities 


(Information)


Document: NPC 014-2011

Ms. Deborah Prince, COE Chair elect will give an update on the Committee’s activities.

Proposed Action: None




		Ms. Deborah Prince





		5.3

		Update on ANSI Executive Standards Council (ExSC) Activities

(Information)

Document: NPC 015-2011



Ms. Claire Ramspeck, Chair of the ANSI Executive Standards Council, will provide an update on ExSC items of interest.

Proposed Action: None



		Ms. Claire Ramspeck



		5.4

		Report from the Nominating Committee

(Information)

The Chair of the NPC Nominating Committee will provide an update on the Committee’s activities. 

Proposed Action: None

		Mr. James Pauley





Agenda Item 6 – Consent Agenda Items 

		6.1

		Approval of Report of Last Meeting 


(Action)


Document: NPC 008-2011

Proposed Action:  Approve draft meeting report dated 06/22/2011



		Ms. Mary Saunders



		6.2

		Proposed Procedural Revisions


(Action)


Document:  NPC 016-2011, NPC 017-2011, NPC 018-2011


The ANSI NPC is asked to approved the following three proposed procedural revisions: NPC 016-2011, which clarifies outreach requirements with respect to American National Standard consensus body membership and the goal of balance as addressed in the ANSI Essential Requirements; NPC 017-2011, which clarifies voting requirements associated with the transfer of a U.S. TAG Administrator as addressed in the ANSI International Procedures; and NPC 018-2011, which is intended to add flexibility to current requirements that apply to standards developers that were accredited as ANSI-Accredited Standards Committees and is contained in the Operating Procedures of the ANSI Executive Standards Council. Each of these proposed revisions was announced for public comment in Standards Action and no comments were received.


Proposed Action:  Approve the procedural revisions contained in NPC 016-2011, NPC 017-2011 and NPC 018-2011.



		Ms. Claire Ramspeck





AGENDA ITEM 7 – FUTURE MEETING DATES


		7.1

		Future Meeting Schedule 


The NPC is asked to select 2012 meeting dates.

Location: ANSI, Washington, DC


Time: 10:00 am – 3:00 pm


Host: ANSI

· May 25th 2012

· Fall - TBD


Proposed Action:  Approve dates for upcoming meetings.

		Ms. Mary Saunders





Agenda Item 8 – Adjournment



		8.1

		Closing Remarks and Adjournment

		Ms. Mary Saunders





		NATIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE – 2011 Roster

		

		



		Chair:

		

		Ms. Mary H. Saunders, NIST



		Staff:

		

		Scott Cooper





Voting Members: (38)


		Mr. Vince A. Baclawski, NEMA (2012) 

		Ms. Shazia McGeehan, CEA (2013)



		Mr. Dan Bart, Valley View Corporation (2012) 

		Dr. Mary McKiel, U.S. EPA (2013)



		Mr. William Berger, ASME (2012) 

		Mr. David Miller, American Petroleum Institute (2013)



		Ms. Susan Blaeser, ASA (2013) 

		Ms. Christine Neiro, Professional Testing Inc. (2013)



		Mr. Neil Bogatz, IAPMO (2013) 

		Mr. Stephen P. Oksala, SCTE (2012)



		Ms. Susan Carioti, ASIS International (2013) 

		Mr. James Pauley, Schneider Electric (2012)



		Mr. Bruce DeMaine, Building Performance Institute (2011) 

		Ms. Claire Ramspeck, ASHRAE (2011)



		Mr. Michael DeSpain, John Deere (2013) 

		Mr. Gregory E. Saunders, U.S. DoD (2011)



		Mr. Jean-Paul Emard, ATIS (2013) 

		Mr. Donald E. Snyder, UL (2012)



		Mr. Dale Gallmann, Bradley Corporation (2012) 

		Ms. Sharon K. Stanford, ADA (2013)



		Mr. Gordon Gillerman, NIST (2012) 

		Ms. Joan E. Sterling, ITS (2013)



		Mr. Jeff Grove, ASTM International (2012) 

		Ms. Susan K. Tatiner, IEEE (2011)



		Mr. Eduardo Gutentag, Oracle (2013) 

		Ms. Kathleen Thuner, NACCA (2013)



		Ms. Heidi Hijikata, DoC (2011) 

		Mr. Robert J. Vondrasek, NFPA (2013)



		Ms. Susan Hoyler, Qualcomm (2011)

		Mr. James Walters, AHRI (2011)



		Mr. Prasad Kadambi, American Nuclear Society (2013) 

		Mr. Robert Weber, 3M (2011)



		Mr. John D. Kulick, Siemens (2012) 

		Mr. John Zlockie, Project Management Inst. (2011)



		Mr. Hung Ling, Alcatel Lucent (2013) 

		Ms. Theresa C. Zuraski, AAMI (2011)



		Ms. Amy Marasco, Microsoft (2013) 

		Ms. Shazia McGeehan, CEA (2013)





Non-voting Member: (43)


		Mr. Dave Adams, Hewlett Packard

		Mr. Andrei Moldoveanu, NEMA



		Dr. George W. Arnold, NIST 

		Ms. Erin Morris, USDA



		Mr. Colin B. Church, CPSC 

		Mr. Brendan Owens, U.S. Green Building Council



		Dr. Belinda Collins, NIST 

		Mr. Richard Papa, CSA America



		Mr. Andrew R. Davis, American Welding Society 

		Mr. Jack Pokrzywa, SAE International



		Mr. Donald Deutsch, Oracle 

		Mr. Erik Puskar, NIST



		Mr. Thomas Eberhardy, Bradley Corporation 

		Mr. Bruce Quinn, Rockwell Automation



		Mr. Scott R. Edwards, Gentex Corporation 

		Mr. Dan Roley, Caterpillar



		Mr. Tim Fisher, ASSE 

		Ms. Alison Ruger, IHS, Inc.



		Mr. Rich Forselius, UTC/Sikorsky Aircraft Corporation 

		Ms. Jane W. Schweiker, Schweiker & Associates



		Ms. Cynthia L. Fuller, ACS X9, Inc. 

		Mr. Paris Stavrianidis, FM Approvals



		Mr. John Gayler, American Welding Society 

		Mr. Craig Updyke, NEMA



		Ms. Cristin Goodwin-Flynn, Microsoft 

		Ms. Susan Vogel, IEEE



		Ms. Laura Hitchcock, Boeing Company 

		Mr. Philip C. Wennblom, Intel Corp.



		Ms. Claire Kammer, UL 

		Mr. Adam West, NASA Standards Program



		Mr. Jason Mahler, Oracle 

		Mr. Matt Williams, AHAM



		Mr. Bruce L. Mahone, SAE

		Mr. George T. Willingmyre, GTW Associates



		Ms. Elise McIntosh, Kavi Corporation

		Mr. Robert Willis, EIA



		Ms. Nancy McNabb, NFPA 

		Ms. Jane Wilson, NSF International



		Ms. Rae McQuade, NAESB 

		Ms. Kay Winn, CSA America



		Ms. Susan M. Miller, ATIS

		Mr. Don Wright, Lexmark



		Mr. Edward F. Mikoski, Jr., ECA
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